# RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS BOARD OF TRUSTEES REGULAR SESSION

On June 10, 2019 the BOARD OF TRUSTEES of LIBERTY TOWNSHIP, UNION COUNTY, OHIO convened in regular session at 7:00 pm in the LIBERTY TOWNSHIP MEETING ROOM. Chairman Jerry McClary opened the meeting and Jeff Rea led in the pledge of allegiance. The following members and guest were present:

MEMBERS: Karen Johnson – present, Jack McCoy-present, Jerry McClary – absent, Jeff Rea – present.

EMPLOYEES: Lloyd Segner, Dave Thomas, Chad Herriott, Jerry Welch

VISITORS: Rosa McMillen, Kenny Rosebrook, Renee Rosebrook, Andrea Weaver, Pearl Cline, Sandy Cline

# **Audience questions/comments**

Kenny and Renee Rosebrook were present to discuss some irregularities in the lots in Peoria. There seems to be some discrepancy in who owns alley ways that were platted when the town was settled. They wanted to get settled about who owns them as well as what they are paying property taxes on. Fortunately the County Auditor was present and discussed the situation and she will look into it further.

### **Meeting Minutes**

The Trustees reviewed the minutes of the May 6 meeting. Jack McCoy moved to accept the minutes, seconded by Karen Johnson. A vote was taken- Karen Johnson-aye, Jack McCoy-aye, Jerry McClary-aye.

### **Financial report**

Fiscal officer Jeff Rea presented the financial reports for the month that ended May 31, 2019. Karen Johnson moved to accept the financial reports as presented, Jack McCoy seconded the motion. A vote was taken- Karen Johnson-aye, Jack McCoy-aye, Jerry McClary-aye.

### Sheriff's report

Pearl Cline was in attendance and reported that they don't see much of the PSO in Peoria and there is a problem with people speeding through town.

# Maintenance department report

- -Mowed and string trimmed cemeteries
- -Mulched at the cemeteries
- -Put up 27 all new flags for Memorial Day
- -Dumped Trash at cemetery and Keckley
- -Cleaned the community building
- -Seeded graves
- -Had 2 funerals

# **Fire Department Report**

Fire Chief Lloyd Segner brought the stats for the last month. For the month of May there were 30 runs with 25 being EMS and 5 being fire. Dave Thomas discussed the discord between the other Townships and the fire district talk. He also talked about the feasibility study information and wanting to consult with Dave Comstock regarding the mechanics of forming a district.

# **Zoning department report**

Zoning Inspector Chad Herriott reported he had 19 phone calls and 30 emails. He has also been dealing with questions regarding the alleys in Peoria. He recommended looking into vacating those alleys. He is working with Paul Clapsaddle regarding a lot split on the corner of Storms and Evans roads. He has also had a few calls regarding fences and patios.

### Keckley

None

### **OLD BUSINESS**

Dave Thomas brought a copy of the power point presentation regarding the feasibility study that Larry Zimmerman and Greg Stubbs have been working on. He is hoping to coordinate that with the meeting with the other Townships on the 26<sup>th</sup>.

Jack McCoy made a motion to cover expenses for Dave Comstock visit and give a presentation about what he does to facilitate the forming of a fire district. His visit will coincide with the meeting on June 26<sup>th</sup>, seconded by Jerry McClary. A vote was taken- Karen Johnson-aye, Jack McCoy-aye, Jerry McClary-aye.

Rick is still working on fence issue.

Still need to get the ad in pace for the trailer

### **New Business**

Holly Rast from the Health Department wants to come to the next meeting to keep in touch as well as discuss the inspection at Keckley.

Jerry McClary has met with the Eagle Scout putting up a bird house at Keckley and he approved the direction it was headed, probably south as birds are want to do in the winter.

### **Pay Bills**

The April bills as recorded by the Fiscal Officer were: Warrants 10119-10150 payments, withholding, and payroll vouchers 190-241. Jerry McClary moved to accept the payments as made. Jack McCoy seconded the motion. A vote was taken- Karen Johnson-aye, Jack McCoyaye.

# Adjourn

Being no additional business to come before the Board, Jack McCoy moved to adjourn. Jerry McClary seconded the motion. A vote was taken- Karen Johnson-aye, Jack McCoy-aye. The meeting was adjourned until July 1, 2019 at 7:00 pm at the LIBERTY TOWNSHIP MEETING ROOM.

Jerry McClary-Chairman	Jeff Rea-Fiscal Officer

All formal actions of the BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF LIBERTY TOWNSHIP, UNION COUNTY, OHIO concerning and relating to the adoption of resolutions and/or motions passed at this meeting were adopted in a meeting open to the public, in compliance with the law, including Section 121.22 of the Ohio Revised Code.